
 
August 29, 2012 

 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO: Cindy Bladey, Chief 

Rules, Announcements and Directives Branch 
Division of Administrative Services 
Office of Administration 

 
FROM: Kevin O’Sullivan, Chief /RA/ 

Rulemaking Branch B 
Division of Intergovernmental Liaison 
  and Rulemaking 
Office of Federal and State Materials  
  and Environmental Management Programs  

 
SUBJECT: CLOSURE OF PETITION: PRM-30-65 
 
 
On August 23, 2012, the EDO approved and signed the closure of a petition for rulemaking 
submitted by Anette User on behalf of GE Osmonics, Inc.  
 
Please implement the EDO=s action by arranging for publication of the attached closure of 
petition for rulemaking (ML12180A057) in the Federal Register.  The petition closure can be 
forwarded to the Office of the Federal Register on August 30, 2012. 
 
Attached is the letter of closure to the petitioner (ML12159A283) and the Congressional Letter 
package (ML12159A278) for transmittal to the Office of Congressional Affairs. 
 
 
Enclosures: 
1.  Letter to Petitioner 
2.  Federal Register Notice of Closure  
       + 18 Copies  
3.  Congressional Letters  
 
CONTACT:  Edward M. Lohr, FSME/DILR 

               (301) 415-0253
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